Mpano { MEMORANDUM
V‘beach

Florida’s Warmest Welcome Development SerVICeS

DATE: May 31, 2018

TO: Asceleta Hammond , City Clerk

FROM: Luis Bencosme, Zoning Technician

SUBJECT: Attendance Record for Hibbard Casselberry, Margaret White, Micah A.

Johnson, Barbara Armbrister-Boynton and Tom McMahon

Historic Preservation Committee

Regular Members
Listed below is the attendance record for Hibbard Casselberry from June 2015 to present.

Meetings Held Meetings Attended
Hibbard Casselberry 33 28

Listed below is the attendance record for Margaret White from June 2015 to present.

Meetings Held Meetings Attended
Margaret White 33 19

Listed below is the attendance record for Micah A. Johnson from June 2015 to present.

Meetings Held Meetings Attended
Micah A. Jonson 33 31

Alternate Members

Listed below is the attendance record for Barbara Armbrister-Boynton from March 2017 to
present.
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Meetings Held Meetings Attended
Barbara Armbrister-Boynton 13 5

Listed below is the attendance record for Tom McMahon from March 2017 to present.

Meetings Held Meetings Attended
Tom McMahon 13 8
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